## Former places of worship in the Diocese of Southwark

## **BLACKFRIARS ROAD, CHRIST CHURCH**

Now known as SOUTHWARK, CHRIST CHURCH

Status demolished Borough Southwark

Present parish SOUTHWARK, CHRIST CHURCH

Built 174<sup>2</sup>

Build architect James Horne

Further information This building replaced an earlier church of c.1641.

"The church was founded and endowed by John Marshall, of Southwark, and consecrated on 17 December 1671: the tower and spire were completed in 1695. It soon became unsafe, and ... a new church was built in 1738-41, almost certainly designed by James Horne. In 1802 it was closed as dangerous, and ... in 1811 the vestry agreed to repair the church (Robinson, surveyor) and erect north and south galleries. S S Teulon added an apse in 1870-1, and in 1890-1 C R Baker King remodelled the interior and built a Romanesque chancel." (from 'Parish Churches of London', Basil F L Clarke,

Ref: BLA01

Batsford, 1966)

It was destroyed in 1941 and a smaller church built on part of the site in 1959 as Southwark, Christ Church.

Address Blackfriars Road

Postcode (if located) SE1 8NY
Grid reference TQ 316 803

Grade N/A
Listed Building ref. (if applicable) N/A
Listing found? (if applicable) NO
CPW / CCC report on file? NO

Record office & reference LMA/P92/CTC Diocesan property reference no. not applicable



The old church

The Corporation of London has a better picture that may be viewed on its <u>collage</u> website, image ref. 17640, but is copyrighted without permission to reproduce it here.



The present church

## **NOTES**

Record office:

LMA=London Metropolitan Archives www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma/

CPW/CCC refers to the reports prepared on churches proposed for demolition

Click on grid reference to view a location map (accurate to within 100 metres)

For further information contact pastoral@southwark.anglican.org

Last updated February 2009